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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 11:19 AM

To: lionel.tan@fwd.com

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Request Market Value - SJU 1714 M   DOA: 07/04/2019

Dear Lionel, 

 

The market value for SJU 1714M is 29K – 30K(est) as at April 2019 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com <lionel.tan@fwd.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 7:05 PM 

Subject: Request Market Value - SJU 1714 M DOA: 07/04/2019 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Please advise the market value as at time of loss, 07/04/2019. 

 

Enclosed LTA record. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Lionel Tan  

Senior Executive, Claims 
 

 
 

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. 

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986 

T    (65) 6914 6824 

E    lionel.tan@fwd.com 

W   fwd.com.sg 
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ATTENTION: 

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of 

the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the 

sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy 

or store this email and any attachments.  

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any 

attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been 

scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments. 


